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REPORT NUMBER(S)

1.  LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION

LICENSEE:
The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.  The inspection consisted of selective examinations of 
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector.  The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise 
discretion, were satisfied.

4.

Non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):

During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance 
with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Statement of Corrective Actions
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified.  This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved).  I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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1.  Licensee Name:

Harrison County Hospital
2.  Docket Number(s):

030-28886
3.  License Number(s)

13-23555-01

4.  Report Number(s):

2021-01
5.  Date(s) of Inspection:

6/29-7/2/2021
6.  Inspector(s):

Robert G. Gattone
7.  Program Code(s):

02120
8.  Priority:

3
9.  Inspection Guidance Used:

IP: 87131

10.  Licensee Contact Name(s):

Adam Miller, RSO

11.  Licensee E-mail Address:

admiller@hchin.org

12.  Licensee Telephone Number(s):

Cell: 812-913-3518 
Work: 812-738-4251

13.  Inspection Type: Initial

Routine✔ Announced✔

Non-Routine Unannounced Temporary Job Site

Field Office Main Office✔

14.  Locations Inspected:

Remote ✔

15.  Next Inspection Date (MM/DD/YYYY):

06/06/2024 Normal✔

Reduced

Extended

No change

16.  Scope and Observations:

This was a routine announced remote inspection of a community hospital that was authorized to use byproduct 
materials as permitted by 10 CFR Sections 35.100, 35.200, and 35.300.  The licensee's work hours were from 
7:30am to 3:30pm, Monday through Friday.  The licensee had a full-time and a part-time nuclear medicine 
technologists (NMTs) that performed approximately 100 diagnostic studies monthly with the majority of them being 
cardiac imaging.  The licensee administered one iodine-131 (I-131) hyperthyroid treatment since the last inspection. 
No I-131 administrations were greater than 30 millicuries.  The licensee received only unit dosages and I-131 in 
capsule form from an authorized radiopharmacy.  
 
The inspector observed: (1) records showing proper transportation for licensed materials; (2) a photo showing the 
hot lab with absorbed paper with plastic blue lining the counter and an L-block, syringe carrier with lead and saw unit 
dosages in a leaded container for licensed materials; (3) a photo showing forceps for use to prevent radiation dose 
to the user; (4) a photo showing the hot lab with a circular sealed radioactive (Co-57) source for Quality Control for 
gamma camera tests and the sealed source is stored in a leaded container; (5) a photo showing PPE with safety 
goggles, face mask, whole body dosimeter, gloves, lab coat and forceps; (6) a record showing unit dose records to 
be maintained for 3 years notation of the following: Radiopharmaceutical, Patient name and/or ID number must, 
prescribed dosage, determined dosage or notation that the activity is <30 microcuries contain, date and time of the 
dosage determination, and the name of the individual who determined the dosage; (7) A record showing multidose 
vial records: must contain a notation of the radioactive drug, and it is highly suggested that the following be noted:  
Date the generator was received, measured Mo-99 generator in microcuries, and the product of the measured 
Mo-99 activity and the correction factor noted by the molybdenum breakthrough pig manufacturer and there were no 
issues; (8) a record showing deliveries are during normal hours, packages are received in the hot lab; (9) a record 
showing Off duty deliveries are a necessity, the carrier will place the package within the secured designated area 
and re-lock all doors opened to gain access to these items; (10) a record showing package order and receipt 
procedures: RSO must authorize each order for radioactive materials (RAM) and ensure that the requested RAM 
and quantities authorized by the license for use by the requesting authorized user and that possession limits are not 
exceeded; (11) a record showing the RSO will establish and maintain a system for ordering and receiving (RAM) and 
there were no  issues; (12) a record showing procedure for RAM spills; (13) a record showing proper for opening 
packages containing RAM; (14) certificates showing hazmat training and there were no issues; and (15) records 
showing annual audits for the ALARA program, and there were no issues; (16) a record showing dosimeter badges, 
and records for dosimetry and there were no issues.  


